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This amendment is released to all interested parties. 

1. A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on January 7, 2020 at 11:00 AM.  The Sign-In Sheet is attached for 
reference.  Items contained within this Amendment are intended to clarify and/or change items within the bid as a 
result of discussions at meeting and walk-through of the sites.   

PreBid Sign In 
Sheet.pdf  

2. Questions have been received and responded.  

A. Question: Does the district have a preferred vendor for data and fire? 

Clarification:  The District does not have a preferred vendor. 

 

B. Question: Any data being put back will have to be new, please provide specifications. 

Clarification: Should any wiring need to be replaced it will be to the TIA/EIA-568-A-1995 (Commercial 
Building Telecommunications Wiring Standards) Defines a standard for building cable system for 
commercial buildings that support data networks, voice, and video. It also defines the technical and 
performance criteria for cabling. 

 

C. Question: HVAC, fix connections to unit from where?  What point if we have to bring it to code? 

Clarification: This typically applies to gas line flex from the shut off point next to the unit to the unit 
themselves, if they are not in good condition they will need to be replaced as part of this work. If there are 
problems with the gas line itself that would be out of this scope.  It also applies to electrical whips from the 
disconnect to the unit, if a whip is frayed the electrical contractor cannot reuse it and the whip will need to be 
replaced.  Most contractors just figure a new whip for each unit as they are not very expensive.  Also the 
condensate lines will need to be inspected and replaced if they are leaking or not daylighting properly. 
 

D. Question: Ductwork that is lying on the roof, they will have ALL have to be raised.  Correct? 

Clarification:  The only ductwork that will specifically need to be raised is at Building G.  The elbow into 
the building may need to be adjusted by a mechanical contractor.  Horizontal ductwork on the north slope roof 
of Building F will need to be removed for installation of the new roof shingles and reinstalled at the roof 
completion.  Reinstallation must be in accordance with SMACNA and IMC requirements for both 
installations. 
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E. Question: Breezeways, existing conduits have electrical, data, fire, etc. on the rooftops.  Is contractor to leave 
alone?  Does it include rerunning these lines?  Specs? 

Clarification: We have been told the school will remove any abandoned communication conduit.  The 
remaining conduits will need to remain in place and be lifted slightly to allow for removal of existing roof 
material and installation of new.  It will need to be set back down on specified roof blocks. 

 

F. Question: Underside of breezeways where they must be painted, have electrical and data lines NOT in 
conduits?  Bring to code? 

Clarification: The electrical and data under the canopies is not in the current scope to replace. They will need 
to be moved slightly for painting.  The District believes these are old abandoned phone lines.  If there are 
code violations with them it could need to be handled as a change order. 

G. Question: Existing windows, Does contractor have to make them operational?  

Clarification: No, if not operational caulk seal the joints.  If the window is operational provide new weather 
seal. 

 

H. Question: Buildings A, B, C, D bring to weather tight.  Will you name an amount?  This is going to come in 
all over the place.  Can we just use the unit pricing? 

Clarification: For drawing note #28 put in an allowance for two squares (200sf) of shingles and 
underlayment for each building A, B, C, and D, and we have asked for a unit price if more work is 
required.  The quantity required for note #29 is defined and should be included in base bid. 

I. Question: “Can we get a better description of what you’re expecting for line item #27 on the plans this is a 
very generic description. WE would like it spelled out so everyone is bidding apples-to-apples Thank You”  
And “In keynote 27 can you take out the phrase “and repair” as we can estimate the cost to remove and 
reinstall as well as service, but cannot properly estimate any unforeseen repairs? 

Clarification: The existing roof top mechanical unit connections include electrical, gas and condensate 
service lines, all service connections shall be code compliant and operable at project completion. Costs for 
repairs, relocation and/ or extensions to these services shall be included in the original bid. 

J. Question: Should we plan on change ordering all damaged plywood decking or put a certain percentage in 
and keep a tally for you? 

Clarification: You should have at minimum 640 sq. ft. of decking in your base bid. 
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K. Question: LEAD TEST “Is there a lead test and if so, can we get the report.” 

Clarification:  There is a report for lead. It is posted at the District’s website. 

 

L. If there is abatement to be done, will that be handled by the district? 

Clarification:  Any abatement is the under the scope of work of the awarded contractor. 

 

M. Question: Should we price this for off hours? 

Clarification Please use the IFB document on Page 35, #5 Work Hours for answer. 

3. To determine if your firm has submitted a bid that will meet the performance standards, you will need to submit 
the following additional items with your bid package:  
 

 

Approval prior to award 
Product Data 

and MSDS 
sheets 

Lab Tests/Data 
Validating Compliance 

of this product 

a. Exterior Insulation Finish Systems 
  

b. Fiberglass Asphalt Shingles 07-31-13.13 
  

c. Polyvinyl Chloride Roofing 07 54 19   

d. Sheet Metal Flashing and Trim 07 62 00   

e. Joint Sealants 07 92 00   

f. Self-Leveling Elastomeric Joint Sealants 07 92 13   

 

4. Maintenance, Repair, Replacement and Alteration (MRRA) Projects or TPT Contracting Tax 

Contractors who are engaged by the owners of real property to maintain, repair, replace or alter their property are 
required to pay all state and local taxes when purchasing material that will be incorporated into an MRRA project, 
as outlined by the Arizona Depart of Revenue.  This is a MRRA Project.  Tax is in your base bid. 
 

5. An extension of the due date is granted to give all firms more time.  Your bids are now due on February 26, 2020 
by 11:00 AM. 

6. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

7. Please remember to acknowledge this Amendment #1 with your offer. 

8. End of Amendment #1.  



 

SEALED BID PACKAGE – MAILING LABEL 
 
 

Submitted by:  

Address:  

City, State, Zip:  

IFB #20-01-20 for Weatherization at Curiel Primary School   

Due:   No later than February 26, 2020 by 11:00 AM (Mountain Standard Time) 
 

 

Eloy Elementary School District, #11 
District Office 
1011 N. Sunshine Blvd 
Eloy, AZ 85131 

 
 

 

 
 



Eloy Elementary School District, #ll 
Pre-Bid Conference Si!!n-ln Sheet 

IFB: 20-01 -20 
I 0 I I N. Sunshine Blvd 

Page I I Eloy, AZ 851 3 1 
of 3 

Non-Mandatory: Parking Lot at Curiel Pt·imary School, 1000 N Curiel Street 
January 7th, 2020 at 11 :00 AM 

I Firm I Representative I Phone I Email I 

VGVC l ~' ~o})64~ ot4 rc f? fj fC or_y KC fy(l,tKI~y 

""5e \ A \(" ~ 'v'\S 
e I Ar\-I..S+ I. C !:::eA-tAA.~ 

fs n ~ Cc/J -f ,f'.! ·f\J_ C o4-"\--\' o.A<\ S 

1e' r y (-r4 ""'- \<.. ~ I d--"{$5 I O..<-i O.Q\ 

/1 rh ;, t ,c, ..5€-s l .:.. 1\ -t ~ 

nc.J 
CJ~.v fi2- "-L£ M cJit Ar--><.t.-A ( 51 A.N ',.)t-f.ft. 'l) 4g'O :4 ( b ?·~ L )(]~ rJ :J €!- .s" "' ,..; 7 -t A-<..<- ivt.e .... '-'..a , J, ·.:::. 1-1 7, C .:.v 

/)1/lrC.Xi:;,"v / Zt:>?o?f/ ??o/V' /?oPt::.-eT t/tc h. r~ -g-~f- yzc;.5 ~0 c. k tf? ;41,..,,u&,o.V IZc.?Tmt.+rtu.J. c. a 

Zl\cA~ t 'U\wfaLD bt~ -tWL- 5V·I1 eo.,J,·c..e.M e,_ d.o~ec-\e.veloPVV161 f , C.C V¥1 

e M.a.,Y)Yl brJ).- s o5-710l 
J w..A"'"' @S:;ctjeb~t & -z. . c ~ 

::; 
~k', \I~~ ~uct.-~-pcs j $-tu 

(cl>2 ) :JJ$~z~ i ~J 

,MA; I 



e 

• 

Eloy Elementary School District, #ll 
EEc .&,LJ- Pre-B id Conference Si n-ln Sheet 101 1 N. Sunshine Blvd 

I 
Firm 

~\J~ \J~~l ~u\\)d) 

fPtrf: {oAs/-rvc.l,v-1 

G r v dA.~vt ~ ro i v\f\. ~ 
I u _/ 

G~~ OaV\, -hi\~ 
~ a 

Qrf}nCn ~o h f' ~ 
1); II ~~ biJVl 0 

I 

~~0~ ~(~'1 

IFB: 20-0 1-20 Eloy, AZ 851 3 I 

ol ' 

Non-Mandatory: Parking Lot at Curiel Primary School, 1000 N Curiel Street 
Januarv 7th. 2020 at II :00 AM 

I 
Representative 

I 
Phone 

I 
Email 

f?J h~ ~1'1C..h11 GoL -1 W -11-1f ~@>vtl (.ln.-({4-i Bvf l~ .CQM 

J-A.rov1 A!Ja;t1K 6'oz -!J 3:s -19Joo e),f144.~; 11(/f} eJ0cc.o~ ~~n ... cf. C61f1 

~~~u ~f"'-C~ l?OJ- /dJ. tf 7~ t-- 'Ch .. tM<.)'" €) &, (ffA.DI!l /Z,c ~ 

w I eu (\ {\'\ Qr (V\t) '"tT- kj)). '1 :)0-(o]ul ~ 1\\ (D c;,: h<.,~ h ~ \(\. -T- Y' r \ n ( 

&r 1"\ r'krJt.. ~5 )5t~k1 
u I G 

hCArr'jyY\@ ~rM4"f0~~"\. Cll~ 
f ;nt r"l'n't h f\ i\/M 1 ~02· )~C)· /qYL. 

I U <J 
be\ \ i 5 o )'\ &.. -h"'.L p o ~ ·h'-' ,, ~ 15. 4-"n-, 

/ 

GJ s~acL 5Z-o - Lf~ - -z. , ot) edw~J, s~c.e..cl Q-e.{~e<?J , V\. -e-f 
~LV~~~ frl~D ~t.d tD l,(;p 

tC\- C> t; V ~ I..OJ:>tvt ~\-l I f.-D l-o"-vnl 'F-1<. '5JO :Zilq I hI B~ &. l,o\>JT'rl£1( e.. Dt>~:::> )- loY\£.::>LJ..C ~ toM 

lf'~p ~?Y£)~+->f) () ~lf\1 !lrbrJ7V 'MJ- '13) ·;/)h 2... ev1J;11aJs{)ll1 IP8"at:?t~, c6,.,.,. 
~ 

.... ./ 

LOT{ cotJST t1Af(}r LoflfN2~,v L/10 ' 51)7'/~51/ /1Y-Jthe LOY< CO.bf]R(,(C!ti)NJC~ 

~- J)\{ f(\. ~~'7l, c J).~ s <r¥)<_ ( b {j 1..)) 7 7 -t y ~,1. e /J ra{· /vii.,~_ ... ,.,4-l,c, . ( ",.., 

' 



I 
Finn 

a~~t-- l~. 
e 

t (.,6f2-_ 

• 

Eloy Elementary School Dist.-ict, #11 
Pre-Bid Con ference Si!!n-Jn Sheet 

IFB: 20-0 1-20 
1011 N. Sunshine Blvd 

Page 3 I Eloy, AZ 85131 
of3 

Non-Mandatory: Parki11g Lot at Curiel Pr·imary School, 1000 N Curiel Street 
Januarv 7th. 2020 at 1 J :00 AM -- . 

I 
Representative 

I 
Phone 

I 
Email 

- ·~ ~oZ- ~ ~(( V 5 ~ ""- l/'~ -e1- e_ (~;~'(_e. vo~ l~ 
' 

f:?A trC~ L ~{;s · tDJt 

I 

C-&'1-' 


	IFB 20-01-20 Amendment #1
	PreBid Sign In Sheet

	Product Data and MSDS sheetsa Exterior Insulation Finish Systems: 
	Lab TestsData Validating Compliance of this producta Exterior Insulation Finish Systems: 
	Product Data and MSDS sheetsb Fiberglass Asphalt Shingles 07311313: 
	Lab TestsData Validating Compliance of this productb Fiberglass Asphalt Shingles 07311313: 
	Product Data and MSDS sheetsc Polyvinyl Chloride Roofing 07 54 19: 
	Lab TestsData Validating Compliance of this productc Polyvinyl Chloride Roofing 07 54 19: 
	Product Data and MSDS sheetsd Sheet Metal Flashing and Trim 07 62 00: 
	Lab TestsData Validating Compliance of this productd Sheet Metal Flashing and Trim 07 62 00: 
	Product Data and MSDS sheetse Joint Sealants 07 92 00: 
	Lab TestsData Validating Compliance of this producte Joint Sealants 07 92 00: 
	Product Data and MSDS sheetsf SelfLeveling Elastomeric Joint Sealants 07 92 13: 
	Lab TestsData Validating Compliance of this productf SelfLeveling Elastomeric Joint Sealants 07 92 13: 
	Submitted by: 
	Address: 
	City State Zip: 


